

From: [REDACTED]
To: [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: AGC Autosampler Part B form
Date: 14 March 2023 16:29:57
Attachments: [image001.png](#)
[image002.png](#)
[agclogoandbrandstatementcentred_290d7739-1681-4220-9ab2-78ac47a66875.png](#)
[emailaddresschangebannerred_a5d0f026-d020-480d-a53a-f6b0f9670903.png](#)
[Part B - Missed effluent sample.pdf](#)
[Part A - Missed effluent sample \(1\).pdf](#)

Hi [REDACTED],

Please see attached Part A & Part B for the missed 24-hour effluent sample on 17/02/2023 from W1 Discharge to River Wyre. (Noticed the date was wrong in the top box on Part A form on our original submission)

Also, to confirm the mechanical fault with the main autosampler reported on 22/02/2023 was repaired on 03/03/2023 and is back operational. During this period (22/02/2023- 02/03/2023) period a portable autosampler was used to obtain our composite sample. All results were within permit limits.

Kind regards,

[REDACTED]



[REDACTED]
AGC Chemicals Europe, Ltd.

DDI: [REDACTED] | Main: +44 1253 209600

Mobile: [REDACTED]

www.agcce.com



Disclaimer:

This email and the information contained therein and within any attachments is confidential and may be privileged. If you have received this email in error please notify us immediately. If you are not the intended recipient, you are not authorised to, and must not use, disclose, copy, distribute, retain or rely on this email or any part of it. AGC Chemicals Europe, Ltd. may monitor email traffic data and also the content of email for the purposes of security and staff training. A list of Directors' names is open to inspection at the address below. AGC Chemicals Europe, Ltd. is registered in England. Registration Number: 3825057 Registered Office: York House, Hillhouse International, Fleetwood Road North, Thornton-Cleveleys, Lancashire, FY5 4QD VAT: 732803742.

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 7:16 PM
To: [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: AGC Autosampler

*** External email: Please be cautious when opening attachments or clicking links. ***

Ok thanks [REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED]

Sent: 02 March 2023 16:50

To: [REDACTED]

Subject: RE: AGC Autosampler

Hi [REDACTED]

We have been made aware of a fault with the temporary autosampler we currently have in place. We'll update the Part A we submitted on 01/03/23 once we have further details.

Kind regards,

[REDACTED]



AGC Chemicals Europe, Ltd.

DDI: [REDACTED] | Main: +44 1253 209600

www.agcce.com



Disclaimer:

This email and the information contained therein and within any attachments is confidential and may be privileged. If you have received this email in error please notify us immediately. If you are not the intended recipient, you are not authorised to, and must not use, disclose, copy, distribute, retain or rely on this email or any part of it. AGC Chemicals Europe, Ltd. may monitor email traffic data and also the content of email for the purposes of security and staff training. A list of Directors' names is open to inspection at the address below. AGC Chemicals Europe, Ltd. is registered in England. Registration Number: 3825057 Registered Office: York House, Hillhouse International, Fleetwood Road North, Thornton-Cleveleys, Lancashire, FY5 4QD VAT: 732803742.

From: [REDACTED]

Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2023 4:40 PM

To: [REDACTED]

Subject: RE: AGC Autosampler

Hi [REDACTED]

Apologies for the delay, please see attached Part A relating to AGC Autosampler and missed sample collection.

Kind regards,

[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED]

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2023 5:02 PM

To: [REDACTED]

Cc: [REDACTED]

Subject: AGC Autosampler

Hi [REDACTED]

As discussed, we have a mechanical fault with our autosampler and have a temporary sampler set up to collect our 24 hour effluent sample. We still have inline pH and temperature monitoring and no abnormal operations so do not expect any abnormal results. We will let you know when our main autosampler is operational again.

Additionally, there was a missed 24-hour sample on 17/01/2023, this issue is not related to the mechanical fault described above and thought to be due to a power spike at the site (electrical fault at a substation in Penwortham, Preston). Effluent samples have been obtained since this date with no abnormal results. We'll complete a Part A / B form and send this across to cover this failure of equipment on the 17/02/2023.

Kind regards,



Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.